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Ins ection on A ril 2 — Ha 17 1993 50-397 93-20

Areas Ins ected: A special inspection of (1) a Harch 31, 1993, event that
resulted in exceeding the Technical Specification limits for drywell-to-
suppression chamber bypass leakage (EA-134) and (2) circumstances associated
with the falsification of fire tour logs, as reported in Licensee Event Report
92-023-01, dated August 6, 1992 (EA-135).

During the inspection, Inspection Procedures 71707, 92701 and 92702 were used.

Safet Issues Hang ement S stem SIHS Items: None

Results:

General Conclusions and S ecific Findin s

On Harch 31, 1993, the Supply System exceeded the requirements of
Technical Specification 3.6.2. l.b., drywell-to-suppression chamber bypass
leakage. This appears to have resulted from ineffective implementation
and followup of corrective actions initiated in response to a previous,
similar occurrence for which the NRC issued a Notice of Violation.
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Instances in which fire tours were not properly performed may have
involved willful violation of the requirements of Technical Specification
6.8.1 (Paragraph 3).

Weaknesses:

The inspection identified weaknesses in the licensee's corrective action
program and the procedure verification/validation program. The following
weaknesses were identified: limited scope and ineffective tracking of
corrective actions, untimely corrective action implementation,
management's acceptance of incomplete corrective actions, procedure
verification that did not require verification of component operation by
reference to drawings, and validation that did not require sufficient
technician or operator involvement to detect incorrect component
operation (Paragraph 2).

Si nificant Safet Hatters:

1. The above weaknesses resulted in a bypass path which exceeded the
Technical Specifications (TS) limit for drywell-to-suppression
chamber bypass leakage. Although the Technical Specification limit
was exceeded, the design basis limit was not exceeded. Therefore,
had a design basis loss of coolant accident occurred during the time
the TS limit was exceeded, the containment would not have exceeded
its design pressure (Paragraph 2).

2. The possible willful violation of NRC requirements involving fire
tour logs is a significant safety concern (Paragraph 3).

Summar of Violations and Deviations:

Two apparent violations were identified, involving (1) inadequate correc-
tive actions for a previous violation, resulting in the performance of a

test which exceeded the TS limit for suppression pool bypass leakage and

(2) falsification of fire tour logs maintained by equipment operators.

0 en Items Summar :

Two apparent violations were opened; one LER was closed.



DETAILS

Persons Contacted

Su ression Pool B ass Issue —Para ra h 2

*L. Oxsen, Deputy Managing Director
*V. Parrish, Assistant Hanaging Director for Operations
*J. Baker, Plant Manager
*J. Gearhart, Director, guality Assuran'ce
*G. Smith, Operations Division Manager
*L. Harrold, Maintenance Division Manager
*R. Webring, Technical Services Division Manager
*W. Schaeffer, Operations Manager
*G. Sorensen, Regulatory Programs Manager
*D. Pisarcik, Radiation Protection Manager
*C. Fies, Licensing Engineer
*D. Schumann, Acting Manager, Operating Events Analysis and Resolution
J. Massey, Engineer, Probability Risk guality Assurance
J. Inserra, Supervisor, Plant Technical
C. Becker, Shift Manager
E. Villarruel, Control Room Operator
J. Cantrell, System Engineer
J. Snyder, Senior Engineer

*Attended the Exit Meeting held on Hay 24, 1993.

Falsification of Fire Lo s —Para ra h 3
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Oxsen, Deputy Managing Director
Baker, Plant Manager
Smith, Operations Division Manager
Shaeffer, Operations Manager
Davidson, Legal Department
Davison, Plant guality Assurance Manager
Sorensen, Regulatory Programs Manager

2.

**Attended the Exit Meeting held on April 30, 1993.

The inspectors also interviewed various control room operators and
equipment operators; shift supervisors and shift managers; and
maintenance, engineering, quality assurance, and management personnel.

Potential 8 ass of Containment Su ression Pool

a. Primar Containment Atmos here Control CAC S stem Descri tion

The purpose of the CAC system, an engineered safety feature, is to
assure primary containment integrity following a loss-of-coolant
accident (LOCA). The CAC system performs its function by limiting
the hydrogen (H,) and oxygen (0,) concentrations following a LOCA.

The CAC system removes a small percentage of the containment drywell
atmosphere, combines the H, and 0, into water in a catalytic



recombiner, and returns the remaining gas to the suppression chamber

atmosphere. The CAC system is designed to operate with the reactor
shut down in Mode 3 or 4 following a LOCA. For testing purposes,
gases from the drywell atmosphere are passed through the CAC system
and returned to the containment suppression chamber atmosphere.
Such testing is done only in Mode 4 or 5, since this flow bypasses
the quenching effect of the suppression chamber water. However, the
system can also be operated with both the supply and discharge
aligned to either the drywell or the suppression pool, such that a

potential bypass path is not created. Since the CAC system is an

extension of the containment boundary, testing in this manner could
be done in any Mode.

The following General Design Criteria (GDC) apply to the CAC system:
GDC 41 - Containment Atmosphere Cleanup, GDC 42 - Inspection of
Containment Atmosphere Cleanup Systems, and GDC 43 - Testing of
Containment Atmosphere Cleanup Systems.

The following Technical Specifications (TS) apply to the operation
and testing of the CAC system: TS 3.6.2. 1, "Suppression Chamber,"
TS 3.6.3, "Primary Containment Isolation Valves," and TS 3.6.6.2,
"Drywell and Suppression Chamber Hydrogen Recombiner Systems."

In particular, Technical Specifications Limiting Condition for
Operation (LCO) 3.6.2. l.b requires that drywell-to-suppression
chamber bypass leakage be less than or equal to that from an

effective cross-sectional flow area of 0.005 ft'. By limiting the
amount of steam that can bypass the quenching effect of the
suppression pool water, this LCO assures containment integrity
following a LOCA by not exceeding the design pressure of 45 pounds
per square inch (psig).

Exceedin Technical S ecifications TS Limit for B ass Leaka e"

On March 30, 1993, with the reactor at 98X power, instrumentation
and control (IEC) technicians began technical specification
surveillance (TSS) test 7.4.6.6.1.3C, "H, Recombiner lA Flow
Instrumentation Channel Check." In this TS surveillance, tech-
nicians check the correct functioning of several flow indicators of
channel 1 of the "A" hydrogen recombiner. To check the flow
indicators, system valves had to be repositioned.

At approximately 12:45 a.m. on March 31, 1993, I&C technicians
installed a jumper per Plant Procedures Manual (PPM) 7.4.6.6. 1.3C,
paragraph 7. 11, Step 4. Installation of the jumper serves to
obtain a "preheat complete" signal which then permits repositioning
of valves that regulate flow of the CAC gas return to the drywell
(CAC-V-2A), service water flow to the scrubber (CAC-FCV-5A) and
recombiner recycle gas (CAC-FCV-6A). However, unknown to the IEC

technicians and the operators, installation of this jumper caused
the suppression chamber air space inboard and outboard containment
isolation valves for the CAC gas return (CAC-FCV-4A and CAC-V-4),
and inboard and outboard containment isolation valves for the CAC

gas supply from the drywell (CAC-FCV-IA and CAC-V-6) to open.



Consequently, the TS 3.6.2. I.b limit for drywell-to-suppression
chamber bypass leakage was exceeded because a portion of the drywell
atmosphere could bypass the quenching of the suppression chamber
water by passing through the CAC system directly to the suppression
chamber vapor space.

At approximately 1: 15 a.m., a licensed control room operator (CRO)
who was repositioning a switch per the surveillance procedure,
recognized that CAC-V-4 and 6, inboard containment isolation valves
for the suppression chamber air space CAC gas return and drywell CAC

supply, were open. The CRO thought it was unusual that these valves
were open since the procedure did not identify that the valves would
be out of their normal position. As a result, the CRO conferred
with the control room supervisor (CRS) and the shift manager (SH).
After evaluating the CAC valve lineup and the Technical Specifica-
tions, the SH entered LCOs 3.6. 1.1, "Primary Containment Integrity,"
and 3.6.3, "Primary Containment Isolation Valves." At approximately
1:30 a.m., the SH called the system engineer to notify him of the
event. The system engineer informed the SH that TS 3.6.2.1,
"Depressurization Systems Suppression Chamber" also applied.

Because TS 3.6.2. 1 was applicable, the SH immediately took actions
to restore drywell-to-suppression chamber bypass leakage to within
limits. This TS LCO states, "With the drywell-to-suppression
chamber bypass leakage in excess of the limit, restore the bypass
leakage to within the limit prior to increasing reactor coolant
temperature above 200'F." Since reactor coolant temperature was
530'F, which exceeded the 200'F specified in the TS, the SH entered
T.S 3.0.3.. By oversight, neither the SH nor the CRO logged that the
facility had entered TS 3.0.3.

At 1:34 a.m., at the direction of the SH, I&C technicians removed
the jumper. CAC valves CAC-V-4, CAC-V-6, CAC-FCV-4A and CAC-FCV-1A
closed, thereby returning the facility to within the limits of the
Technical Specifications. The bypass leakage path created by the
CAC system misalignment was therefore corrected within the time
period permitted by TS 3.0.3. The SH documented the event on
problem evaluation report (PfR) 293-0346; .

At 2: 15 a.m., after operators repressurized the "A" CAC system, I&C
technicians discontinued performance of TSS 7.4.6.6. 1.3C. Upon
arriving at work that morning, the system engineer expressed an
additional concern about damaging the CAC scrubber due to the
possibility of flooding the scrubber., Subsequently, the licensee
evaluated whether the scrubber had been flooded, and concluded it
had not.

Incident Review Board IRB

At 3:30 p.m. on Harch 31, 1993, the Plant Operating Committee (POC)
initiated an IRB to investigate this event. The purpose of an IRB
is to collect event data shortly after an incident, while the infor-
mation is fresh in the minds of the people who were involved in the
event. The IRB also recommends corrective actions to management.



The IRB for this event issued its report on April 5, 1993. In the
report, the IRB concluded that the event had two apparent causes.
The two apparent causes were:

~ Initial and periodic revisions of the applicable procedures did
not include information that the CAC containment isolation
valves would open, and

~ Nonconformance Report 292-0288, corrective action 1, (a correc-
tive action initiated in response to a Notice of Violation
transmitted with NRC Inspection Report No. 50-397/92-03, to
review all CAC operating procedures) had not been effectively
implemented.

The IRB recommended immediate and followup corrective actions. The
more significant of the recommended corrective actions were that the
licensee:

~ Perform a CAC system operability assessment, including a

phy'sical examination to assure that CAC will adequately perform
its safety function.

~ Suspend all CAC surveillance and testing until procedures that
could involve bypass leakage have been reviewed and verified.

The inspectors met with the IRB members, discussed the results of
the IRB investigation, and verified the implementation of the
licensee's immediate corrective actions. The inspectors concluded
that the IRB effort was thorough and critical.

d. Previous Events Associated with the CAC S stem and B ass Leaka e

92701

1) NRC Ins ection Re ort 50-397 91-44 and the Licensee's Safet
S stem Functional Ins ection SSFI

NRC Inspection Report No. 50-397/91-44, a special inspection
conducted in response to the NRC and the licensee identifying
CAC system deficiencies in August through September 1991,
documented that the Supply System had given insufficient
attention to proper maintenance and configuration control of
the CAC system. Based on the results of this inspection, the
Supply System performed an SSFI on the CAC system. One item of
the SSFI included a review of the CAC system instrument
surveillance procedures. The review included verifying that
the Mode in which the surveillance procedures can be performed
was correct. However, the scope of the procedure reviews was
limited, and the reviews failed to identify that some of the
instrument surveillances for the CAC system should only be
performed in Mode 4 or 5, so as not to exceed TS limits for
drywell-to-suppression chamber bypass leakage.



2) NRC Ins ection Re ort No. 50-397 92-03

NRC Inspection. Report No. 50-397/92-03, a routine resident
inspection, documented inspection from January 24 to Harch 8,
1992. As documented in Paragraph 4 of this report, the
inspectors identified that the Supply System had written and

approved a test procedure (TP), TP 8.3.230, "CAC-HR-IB Recycle
Flow Verification From Drywell," that, had it been performed,
would have caused TS 3.6.2. 1 limits for drywell-to-suppression
chamber bypass leakage to be exceeded. The report stated that
the procedure, which had an approved safety evaluation, was

written to be performed while at power in Mode 1, and that the
procedure would have exceeded TS limits for allowable drywell-
to-suppression chamber bypass leakage if performed in Mode 1.
As a result, the NRC issued the Supply System a Severity Level
IY violation for not performing an adequate 10 CFR 50.59
review.

The Supply System acknowledged the violation in their Hay 13,
1992, response to the inspection findings. In their response
the Supply System concluded that the root causes of the
violation were:

~ Work practices were less than adequate in that the
required verification was not adequately performed and the
10 CFR 50.59 review failed to thoroughly evaluate the
Technical Specifications for impact.

~ Change management was less than adequate in that the
system interrelationship between CAC and bypass of the
containment pressure suppression function was not
considered.

~ Management methods were less than adequate in that a test
procedure and associated 10 CFR 50.59 review were approved
by the Plant Operating Committee (POC)'ithout a critique
of the safety analysis.

The most significant of the Supply System's identified correc-
tive actions to preclude exceeding drywell-to-suppression
chamber bypass leakage limits were:

To change system operating procedures, for those systems
that could present a challenge of exceeding the TS limits,
to caution against the potential of exceeding drywell-to-
suppression chamber bypass leakage limits when the plant
is above 200'F.

To revise PPM 1.2.4, "Plant Procedure Approval, Revision
and Distribution," to formalize the procedure review
process so that the reviewers receive both the draft
procedure and the associated 10 CFR 50.59 review.



Because the Supply System's corrective action to review operating
procedures did not include a review of surveillance procedures, the
Supply System failed to identify that the performance of certain
surveillance procedures could result in exceeding the drywell-to-
suppression chamber bypass leakage limits. As a result, when sur-
veillance procedure PPH 7.4.6.6. 1.3C was performed on Harch 31,
1993, the limit of TS 3.6.2. l.b was exceeded. This is an apparent
violation of 10 CFR 50, Appendix 8, Criterion 16, "Corrective
Action," for failure to implement adequate corrective actions in
response to previous concerns. (Apparent Violation 50-397/93-20-01)

The failure to implement effective corrective action from a previous
event indicates a continuing weaknesses in the licensee's corrective
action program and procedure verification/validation process.

Licensee Event Re ort LER Followu 90712 92700

LER 93-16 Revision 0 Closed : "Containment Atmos here Control
CAC S stem B ass Leaka e Not In Com liance Mith Technical

S ecifications Due To Less Than Ade uate Procedures Corrective
Action Followu ."

In this LER, submitted pursuant to 10 CFR 50.73(a)(2)(i), the
licensee reported that Technical Specification 3.6.2. l.b, which
establishes limits for drywell-to-suppression chamber bypass
leakage, had been exceeded.'o reach the conclusions reported in
this LER, the licensee used the findings of the IRB and the findings
of the formal root cause evaluation, as documented in Nonconformance
Report (NCR) 93-0346.

In the LER and/or the NCR, the licensee identified the following
root causes for the Harch 31, 1993, CAC system testing which
exceeded the limit of TS 3.6.2.l.b:

~ Less than adequate procedures, in that the initial and periodic
revisions of the applicable procedures did not include the
information that the CAC'containment isolation valves would
open when the jumper was installed.

~ The failure to effectively implement the corrective action for
the NOV of IR92-03 to review system operating procedures, that
required changing all system operating procedures that could
result in exceeding TS 3.6.2. 1 limits.

~ The Scheduled Haintenance System (SHS) had technical inaccura-
cies, in that some surveillances had incorrect designations for
the appropriate plant conditions in which the surveillances
could be performed.

The licensee also identified several contributing causes for the
event. The two more significant contributing causes were:

~ The failure to perform complete technical verification of
applicable procedures.



~ Inadequate operator training, in that an identified condition
that could potentially place the plant in a configuration
outside the Technical Specifications was not disseminated to
the Operations staff.

In addition, based on not effectively implementing the corrective
actions for the Notice of Violation transmitted with NRC Inspection
Report No. 50-397/92-03, the licensee identified the following
weaknesses in the WNP-2 corrective action system: some corrective
actions were limited in scope; some corrective actions were not
effectively tracked; some corrective actions were not effectively
implemented; and management accepted an incomplete corrective
action.

The licensee identified seventeen completed or planned corrective
actions to preclude exceeding TS limits for drywell-to-suppression
chamber bypass leakage.

The licensee concluded that this event did not affect the public
health and safety.

The inspectors reviewed the LER and NCR, discussed the licensee's
findings and conclusions with the personnel that drafted these
documents, verified selected immediate corrective actions and walked
down selected portions of the CAC system. The inspectors concluded
that the licensee had identified the root and contributing causes of
the event. The inspectors concurred with the licensee's safety
significance evaluation and concluded some additional evaluation and
corrective actions were needed. Paragraph 2.f provides a discussion
of these items.

NRC Event Followu 92700 92701

As followup, the inspectors discussed the event and previous CAC

issues with managers, operators, and engineers who were involved in
the March 31, 1993, event; reviewed the various licensee event
evaluations associated with this event;, reviewed previous inspection
reports that were associated with CAC issues and the licensee's
responses to these reports; and reviewed selected CAC surveillance
procedures.

The inspectors found that the licensee's review of the March 31,
1993, event was generally comprehensive and complete. However, the
inspectors concluded that additional evaluation and corrective
actions were needed. The inspectors identified the following items
associated with this event:

~ The licensee's corrective action for assuring that periodic
procedure reviews adequately verified the technical content of
procedures was not sufficient. For example, initial procedure
verification/validation and biennial reviews did not identify
that TS 3.6.2. l.b. would be exceeded during the performance of
certain surveillance procedures. The inspectors found that



the licensee's procedure verification process did not require
the reviewers to refer to plant drawings to verify desired
component operation. Specifically, with respect to this event,
the procedure did not require the reviewer to use plant
drawings to verify the complete effects of jumpering. Addi-
tionally, the validation did not. require sufficient technician
or operator involvement to detect incorrect component operation
during the performance of some surveillance tests. Specific-
ally, with respect to this event, technicians or operators were
not required to be stationed at the CAC remote operating panel
to validate component operation.

~ The licensee's effort to review corrective actions for previous
CAC events was not sufficiently broad to ensure that the
ineffective implementation of corrective actions was not a

program deficiency instead of an isolated case.

~ The investigation did not specifically address why the SH and
the CRS did not recognize that TS 3.6.2. l.b had been exceeded
when they first recognized the CAC containment isolation valves
were open. The inspectors noted that TS 3.6. 1. 1 and its
associated surveillance 4.6. 1. l.d., which the SH and CRS knew
were applicable to the plant condition, refer to verifying that
the suppression chamber is in compliance with the requirements
of Specification 3.6.2. 1. However, the SH and CRS did not
recognize that TSS 3.6.2.l.b applied until the system engineer
brought it to their attention. The inspectors found that the
operator training materials did not discuss drywell-to-
suppression chamber bypass leakage as associated with the CAC

system.

The inspectors discussed these concerns with the licensee on Hay 19
and 20, 1993. The licensee stated they would evaluate these
concerns and implement further corrective actions as necessary.

g. Safet Si nificance

This event was significant because the margin of safety for
maintaining containment integrity was significantly reduced by
exceeding the Technical Specification limit (i.e., an effective
cross-sectional flow area of 0.005 ft') for drywell-to-suppression
chamber bypass leakage. However, the design value of 0.050

ft'equivalentto a 4-inch pipe) for drywell-to-suppression chamber
bypass leakage was not exceeded, including consideration for the
most recently measured bypass leakage from other sources. There-
fore, had a LOCA occurred, containment design pressure would not
have been exceeded.

The licensee performed a bounding calculation that determined the
drywell-to-suppression pool bypass leakage with the 4-inch CAC

system containment isolation valves open. The calculation, which
included a rough estimate of the CAC system geometric loss factor,
determined that the leakage which would have been experienced would
have been approximately half of the design limit.





h. Conclusions

An apparent violation of regulatory requirements was identified
during this inspection, as discussed in the foregoing paragraphs.
The violation is summarized as follows:

The licensee failed to implement effective corrective actions in
response to a previous NRC-identified violation; in particular,
procedures were not reviewed and revised, as appropriate, to ensure
that Technical Specification limits for drywell-to-suppression
chamber bypass leakage would not be exceeded. Consequently, on

March 31, 1993, the Supply System exceeded TS 3.6.2. l.b.

This event, which resulted in a reduction in the margin of safety
for maintaining containment integrity, is of concern to the NRC

because it was characterized by the following weaknesses that have
been previously identified:

~ Continuing inconsistency in developing, tracking and
implementing effective corrective actions.

~ Ineffective management and guality Assurance involvement in
assuring thorough and timely corrective action implementation.

~ Continuing indications of poor quality procedures, particularly
surveillance procedures, which have contributed to a signifi-
cant number of events at WNP-2.

~ Weaknesses in the licensee's procedure review, verification and
validation programs, which have not been consistently effective
in developing good quality procedures. e

Once Supply System personnel recognized that drywell-to-suppression
chamber bypass leakage limits had been exceeded, they took generally
prompt and effective corrective action to return the facility to
within the limits of the Technical Specifications. The Supply
System investigation of the event was also timely and critical.

3. Falsification of Fire Tour Lo s

The inspector reviewed the circumstances associated with the falsifi-
cation of fire tour logs, as reported in Licensee Event Report (LER)
No. 92-023-01, dated August 6, 1992.

LER 92-023-01 stated that WNP-2 management had initiated an investigation
to determine whether WNP-2 had experienced problems similar to other
power reactor licensees, involving plant Equipment Operators (EOs)
falsifying log entries (e.g. logging actions as having been completed
which were not actually performed). The LER reported that 20 out of a

total of 39 EOs were determined to have falsified log records. Of the
20 EOs, 3,had between 20 and 40 unexplained discrepancies, 7 had 4 to 8

discrepancies, and 10 had 2 or fewer discrepancies. In particular, the
LER reported that the majority of the logging problems involved fire tour
logs, and stated that 3 months of fire tour logs were reviewed, revealing
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128 discrepancies. The LER also reported 6 operator tour discrepancies,
one of which resulted in a violation of Technical Specification 6.8. l.g,
involving temperature monitoring of a safety related diesel generator.

The inspector reviewed the results of the licensee's investigation. In
particular, the inspector reviewed the falsified logs and the text of
licensee interviews with the involved EOs. The inspector also
interviewed EOs, supervisors and managers responsible for fire protection
activities, and accompanied an EO on a portion of his fire tour.

Review of Licensee Investi ation 'Results

The inspector inquired about the criteria used during the licensee's
investigation to determine which fire logs had been falsified. The

manager responsible for the licensee's investigation stated that
security computer logs were compared with fire tour logs, and any
discrepancy between the security computer log and the fire log was

considered to be an indication of a falsified fire log (e.g., if the
security computer did not confirm that the EO was logged into a

given fire tour area at the time logged on the fire tour log). A

detailed review of the licensee's investigation results identified
the following specific fire log discrepancies:

¹ of EOs

1

1

1

1

3
3
2
7

19

¹ of Discre ancies
41
26
19

8
5
4
2
1

132

b.

Of the 132 fire log discrepancies, 65 of the discrepant tours
involved Thermo-Lag compensatory measures, and the remaining 67

discrepant tours involved other types of fire protection program
impairments. The involved fire tour areas included safety related
diesel generator rooms, radioactive waste areas (467-foot and 525-
foot elevations), and the reactor building.

In response to these findings, the licensee took several corrective
actions. For each EO with more than 10 discrepancies, disciplinary
action was taken. For each EO with more than 2 discrepancies, a

formal performance improvement plan was initiated. For each EO with
1 or 2 discrepancies, verbal counselling was provided. The licensee
also concluded that specific fire tour requirements had not been
adequately incorporated into licensee procedures or training
programs, and extensive improvements were implemented.

Review of Interviews

The inspector performed a detailed review of the licensee's inter-
views of each of the four EOs with more than 5 log discrepancies.
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In particular, the inspector probed why the EOs considered that they
had performed satisfactory fire tours in spite of the results of the
security computer comparison. The inspector noted that each of the
EOs indicated during their interviews that they routinely entered
the appropriate rooms to perform their fire tours, and stated that
the only times that they would not have used their security card to
enter the room would have been in the event that another person was
exiting the fire area door at the time the EO was making his tour,
and he could see into the room and confirm that no fire conditions
existed. One EO added that he did not enter the high pressure core
spray (HPCS) diesel generator roo'm during his fire tours, because he
considered that touring the hallway adjacent to the HPCS diesel room
was sufficient, since the room was ventilated directly to the
hallway.

The inspector reviewed the security computer log against the fire
tour log for several of the reported discrepancies and observed
that, in each instance, another individual had exited the involved
fire area doors at the same time that the EO had logged his
inspection without having been carded into the room himself.
The inspector also noted that the involved EOs had physically
entered the same areas during earlier or later tours, when other
individuals were not exiting the areas at the same time. On this
basis, the inspector requested that the licensee review the security
computer logs for each of the four EOs'nitially reported
discrepancies, and identify the number of instances in which a fire
tour was logged as being completed without another person exiting
the area at the same time. The licensee performed the requested
additional .review and provided the following results on Hay 4, 1993:

¹ of EOs
Original

¹ of Discre ancies
41
26
19

8

Revised
¹ of Discre ancies

12
4
0
0

The inspector noted that all of the revised discrepancies involved
the HPCS diesel generator room, for which one EO had considered a
hallway tour to be sufficient.

Additional Interviews and Observation of Fire Tours

The inspector interviewed two of the four EOs, who stated that they
had performed their fire tours as described above. The inspector
also accompanied an EO during a portion of his fire tour and noted
that the EO was conscientious in performing his tour and was
knowledgeable on the revised requirements for conducting fire tours.
However, the inspector toured the area and hallway of the HPCS

diesel generator and noted that although room ventilation to the
hallway may be sufficient to identify an established fire, such a

technique did not appear to comply with the intent of regulatory
requirements to identify and react to incipient fires.



,
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d. Conclusions

, The inspector concluded that the licensee had properly initiated an

effort to identify and correct fire protection program practices
which did not meet licensee management's level of performance
expectation. This effort was initiated based on industry experi-
ence. However, the instances in which fire tours were not properly
performed may have involved willful violation of the requirements of
Technical Specification 6.8. 1, regarding the Supply System's
implementation of their fire protection program. (Apparent
Violation 50-397/93-20-02).

4. Exit Meetin 30703

On April 30, 1993, the inspector met with licensee representatives to
discuss findings related to the inspection of apparent fire tour log
falsification. The individuals shown in paragraph 1 were in attendance.
The findings presented in paragraph 3 of this report were discussed with
and acknowledged by the licensee.

On May 24, 1993, the inspectors met with the licensee to discuss their
inspection findings related to the drywell-to-suppression chamber bypass
leakage TS violation. The licensee noted that the CRO's questioning
attitude represented an improvement over previous operator performance
and was in line with management's expectation. The licensee committed to
implement the following additional corrective actions associated with the
inspector's review discussed in Paragraph 2.f.:
~ Revise the procedure review process to clearly state the

responsibility of each reviewer.

~ Include in the verification/validation process of the Technical
Specification upgrade program, a requirement to identify all
components and equipment that will be affected by the procedure.

~ Conduct an audit of licensee corrective actions to Notices of
Violation to determine if a programmatic deficiency exists with the
corrective action program.

4

The licensee did not identify as proprietary any of the materials
discussed with or reviewed by the inspectors during this inspection.



t


